

From: Ryan Farris

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 14, 2019

Subject: 0008-EX-CN-2019

---

Message:

Dear Mr Ghaffari:

Below are the answers to the two questions posed in your above-referenced correspondence, dated February 13, 2019, concerning File No. 0008-EX-CN-2019 --

1. Q: What is the radius of operation for the Mirana, AZ location?

A: 25 miles

2. Q: What is the maximum aircraft altitude during transmission for each location?

A: 10,000 feet above ground for all locations

Respectfully submitted,

Ryan Farris

R2 Space, Inc.